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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton  
  Urban County Council  
 
FROM:  Department of Law 
 
DATE:   June 29, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Reapportioning Fayette County Districts (for Fiscal Court, Magistrates, and 

Constables) 

 
Request 

Request Council ratify the Reapportionment Committee’s report laying out the boundaries of the 
revised districts for Fayette County Commissioners (Fiscal Court), Magistrates (Justices of the 
Peace) and Constables. This would have the effect of moving one precinct from District 3 to 
District 2, with all remaining precincts seeing no change to their districts. 

 
Reason for Request 

Last month, reapportionment commissioners were appointed jointly by the Urban County 
Council and the Fiscal Court. The Reapportionment Committee met and prepared a report 
showing the boundaries of the revised districts for Fayette County Commissioners (Fiscal 
Court), Magistrates (Justices of the Peace) and Constables.  The Fiscal Court approved the 
report on June 22, 2023, as presented. Council approval of the report is also required to 
redistrict these offices. The report and a map illustrating the change in boundaries is attached. 

 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

Account number: 

File Number:  

Director/Commissioner: Speckert    


